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From SS

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 3:24 AM

To: M ke Kuo

Cc: ROO/? 7?7

Subject: Re: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XA90211WG01, Assessment NO.:
ANO04T4099, Notice#2

Dear Mike,

Reply 1, the channel selection will be deleted from the software of US
version. The US channel settings (11 channels) can not be changed in US
version.

Reply 2, the RF exposure warning statement in the user manual have been
modified. Please refer to attached file.

Reply 3, please find attached the MPE estimate.
Reply 4, please refer to attached revised FCC ID label format.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. 11
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)"™ "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 6:26 AM

Subject: FW: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XA90211WG01, Assessment NO.:
ANO4T4099, Notice#2

>
> Question #1: From page 6 and 7 of the user manual, it seems the channel

> usage is based on end-user®s selection of the country domain. Please note
> you can not rely on customer to maintain the compliance to the applicable
> law. The device bearing this FCC ID can only be sold in USA when the use
of

> any channels beyond 11 channels is disabled. Please provide technical
description to describe how the applicant will prevent the user to operate
this device beyond 11 channel.
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Question #2: The RF exposure warning statement in the user manual does not
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address FCC colocated transmitter restriction. Suggest text can be: "The
antenna(s) used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a
separation distance of at least 20 cm from all persons and must not be
co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or
transmitter. " Please provide revised user manual.

Question #3: Please provide MPE estimate to address RF exposure

compliance.

>

> Question #4: The FCC ID label format does not clearly indicate the FCC ID.
> Please resubmit FCC ID label format.

>

> Best regards,

> Mike Kuo

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



